MAROA-FORSYTH C.U.S.D. #2

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

December 16, 2019
6:30 PM
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

Agenda

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance

Presentations

4. 2019 Levy

5. Recognition of Visitors and Delegations
6. Citizens Wishing to Address the Board

Learning & Discussion

7. Property Tax Relief Grant

8. 2020-21 School Calendar

9. Strategic Plan Update

10. Joint Conference 2019 Reflections

Action
11. Approval, Consent Agenda (Any item may be removed from the consent agenda by any board member.)
a. Approval of the Open Minutes for the Regular/Special Board Meetings on 11-25-19 & 12-9-19
b. Board Bills of December 2019
c. Financial Reports
d. Treasurer’s Report of November 2019
12. Approval, Maroa-Forsyth CUSD 2 Levy for 2019 & Extension of 2020 as Presented
13. Approval, HS Course Description Guide Updates 2020-2021 as Presented
14. Approval, 2020-21 School Calendar as Presented

15. Approval, Resolution providing for and requiring the submission of the proposition of issuing
School Building Bonds to the voters of the District at the March 17, 2020 general primary election.

16. Approval, Personnel Report of 12-13-19 as Presented

17. Adjournment






6102/¢1/c | pPalulld

INE R UE T
HMed
veon
c0on

AY3 |euld JesA snoirs.d
HMmed
veon
c00n

%09 L I "%ere | GLe'05e'8ez 9
B Umoio Av3 8/L1L 0LS'¥19°8 $
9/21L 820'€¥9’/ $
9/21k L//°260°2le  $
96/'v2/'922 $
0£2'0£2'8 $
Buipuna. o1 snp Asea Aepy L{ _.“mmw_ﬁ %
%Y e :asealou| Gge'seg’ole $
geSev'¥$  00°80S5'62L0L $ IGEELYS 2L 189°L/E6 §
9¥€'9/9% 2£/08°0 0080S€¥8'L $ 068550 002912921 $
695000  00°000°Sk $ £G5000 | 00°9KSCL $
(662/5°0) (00" LE6'8LE'L) ¥G895°0- (00°G20'682°L) $
6S5//5°0 OO0 LE6'BLEL S $G89G°0 00°620'682°L $
8G/80'0 00000002 S 0¥S9L'0- (00°000°GZE) $
¥Ov1L2’0 00805089t $ 9/812°0 00919°629°L $
vv.'08L$ = siejlog meN
L81$- (00°000°59%) (22°€92'79%)
¥9829'¢ 0070009828 $ 19%/6'e$ 2L 6157018 $
8€9'G$ L1250°0  00°000°6LF  $ 000S0°0  000S0°0 gegocell 3
000°'06$-  69590°0 00°000°0S+ $ 1985010 00°000°0v2 3
000°0LL$  €1/92°0 00°000°0L9 $ £5022°0 00°000°00S $
0Le's$ ¥02¥0°0  00°000°96 $ 000¥0'0  000%0°0 06'689°06 $
8£9'G$ F1250'0  00000'6LL $ 000S0°0 000500 gezos'ell $
8£9'c$ F12G0°0  00°000'6LL $ 000S0°0 000500 gggocell 3
05G'0G3 10220 0000070 $ 00002°0 000020 IS6Pv'esty ¢
000°2S6%-  +¥82E£0°'0  00°000°GL $ 0EL80°0 2285070 00°00028L S
9/£'96$ SLLZS'0  00°000°06L°L $ 000050 000050 8/.e29'ceL’L 3
188°68% G/22e2  00°000°40€'S $ 0000€2  0000£2 6€699'712'G $
$$ mapN aley junowy ajey ajey xel uoisualxgy
pajewnsy  Ane7|elol wnwixep 8102 8102
~ lgZAddlqeAed ~ 610g Ane pesodoug

iiAlUO 198USHIOM

:lelol

Ana puog

% L Alunoy uodep

peleEqY spuog "y

spuog anusAay aAljeulslyY
peleqy spuog "O'9

spuog uonebiqQ [eseus 0€
juswisnipy doin pue unsny
:|e10}qng puog-uonN

asea 01

Ayinoag [e100g 09
Aujiger] pol 08
uoneanp3 |eoads 01
Aayeg 9417 06
yseo Bupiop 0.
uoneuodsuel] OF
44Nl 0S
NGO 02
uoneonp3s O}

#4

Z# AsnND YiAsio4-eolepy



6L0c/cl/c) paulid

INEPLEEYRUEle!
HMed
Yeon
200N

AV3 [eul] Jes snoirald
nimed
vYeon
c00n

%09 L b %eee | 626'€62922 $
dO Yimoio) A3 0LG' 7198 3
050955/ $
doup Bae yif 69£°€90°0te  $
9G/'v2l'922 $
0£2°0£2'8 $
Buipunou o} anp Alea Aepy L ﬁ.hmm@h.m mw
%SG9°0- :asealou| Gge'ses’olez $
GL/6LY$  $E0.8Gev'6 $ IGeSkvS 227 189°1/e6 $
9v€'9/1$  908£9°0  00°80S‘Eh¥L $ 068550 0029+292°L $
G/S00°0 | 00°000°ClL $ £G500°0 00°9%5C1 $
(66285°0) (00 LE6'BIEL) $ ¥5895°0- (00°G20°682'L) $
662860 00 LE6'8LEL $ $589G°0 00620'682°L $
(o¥880°0) (00000°002) $ 0¥S9L'0- (00°000°GZE) $
c/02L'0 | 00°80S°0€9'L $ 9/812°0 00919'629°L $
¥6£°€G$- = siejjog meN
181%- (00°000°G9%) (L2°€92'193)
606SS'E  $£298°LS0'8 $ 19v/6°¢$  2.61570L'8 $
Gye$- 000500  96°9LLELL 3 000G0°0  000S0°0 gezog'ell $
000°06$-  0£990°0 00700005+ ¢ 98G010 00°000'0v2  $
000°0LL$  €9692°0 00°000°0L9 & £5022°0 00000005 $
961$- 000¥0°0 LG E6V°06 $ 000700  000¥0°0 06°689°06 $
Gve$- 000500  96°9kLELE  $ 000S0°0 000500 gezoe'ell 3
Gve$- 000S0°0  96°9LL'SLE  $ 000S0°0 000500 gezoe'ell $
286%- 000020  98°/9v'2Sy $ 000020 000020 IS 6vPesy  $
000°'2G$-  GIEEO'0  00°000°G.  $ | OEKBO0 228500 000002EL  $
Y 2S- 000060  S969LLELL $ 000050 000050 8/°€29'€ELL $
682°LL$-  0000€'2  2£08e'€02'G $ 0000€'2 0000€'2 6£699'712's $
$$ maN ajey junouwy aley aley xe] uoisualxy
pajewnsy  Aasjelol winwixep 8102 8102
~ LgAd elqehed 6102 Ana A1

ICIOREEISIN

lelol

Ana puog

% | AJunoo uooep

psleqy spuog v’y

Spuog anuanay aAllBUIBY Y
psleqy spuog "0’

spuog uonebiqo [eleusn 0€
juauwisnipy doin pue unsny
:Je1olgnsg puog-uoN

aseaT 0}

Alunoag [e100g 0§
Aljiger uol 08
uoneonp3 |ewads o
Aeyes aji7 06

ysep Bupiom 02
uoneuodsuel] Ot
44Nl 0S

NdO 0¢

uoneonpg Q1

#4

¢# AsND YiAsiog-eotep



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Qriginal: XX School Business Services Division
Amended: 217/785-8779

CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

A copy of this Certificate of Tax Levy shall be filed with the County Clerk of each county in which the school district is located
on or before the last Tuesday of December.

District Name District Number County
Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2 39055 0020 26 Macon/DeWitt

Amount of Levy

Educational $ 5,304,000 Fire Prevention & Safety * $ 119,000
Operations & Maintenance $ 1,190,000 Tort Immunity $ 610,000
Transportation S 504,000 Special Education $ 96,000
Working Cash 5 119,000 Leasing $ 119,000
Municipal Retirement $ 75,000 Other $
Social Security S 150,000 Other 5
Total Levy $ 8,286,000
* Includes Fire Prevention, Safety, Energy Conservation, Disabled
See explanation on reverse side. Accessibility, School Security, and Specified Repair Purposes.
Note: Any district proposing to adopt a levy must comply with
the provisions set forth in the Truth in Taxation Law.

We hereby certify that we require:

the sum of 5,304,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for educational purposes; and

the sum of 1,190,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for operations and maintenance purposes; and

the sum of 504,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for transportation purposes; and

the sum of 119,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for a working cash fund; and

the sum of 75,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for municipal retirement purposes; and

the sum of 150,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for social security purposes; and

the sum of 119,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for fire prevention, safety, energy conservation,

disabled accessibility, school security and specified repair purposes; and

the sum of 610,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for tort immunity purposes; and

the sum of 96,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for special education purposes; and

the sum of 119,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for leasing of educational facilities

or computer technology or both, and temporary relocation expense purposes; and

the sum of 0  dollars to be levied as a special tax for ;and

the sum of 0 dollars to be levied as a special tax for

on the taxable property of our school district for the year
Signed this 16th day of December 20 19 .

(President)

(Clerk or Secretary of the School Board of Said School District}

When any school is authorized to issue bonds, the school board shall file a certified copy of the resolution in the office of the county clerk of each county in
which the district is situated to provide for the issuance of the bonds and to levy a tax to pay for them. The county clerk shall extend the tax for bonds and
interest as set forth in the certified copy of the resolution, each year during the life of the bond issue. Therefore to avoid a possible duplication of tax levies,
the school board should not include a levy for bonds and interest in the district's annual tax levy.

Number of bond issues of said school district that have not been paid in full 6

(Detach and Return to School District)

This is to certify that the Certificate of Tax Levy for School District No. 2 , Macon/DeWitt County,
lllinois, on the equalized assesed value of all taxable property of said school district for the year 2019 ;
was filed in the office of the County Clerk of this County on
In addition to an extension of taxes authorized by levies made by the Board of Education (Directors), an addltional extension(s)
will be made, as authorized by resolution(s) on file in this office, to provide funds to retire bonds and pay interest thereon.
The total levy, as provided in the original resolution(s), for said purposes for the year 2019 ,is S

(Signature of County Clerk)

(Date) (County)

I ISBE Form 50-02 (08-2019) CTL2019.xIsx







RCDT » 39055002026 User Access P District Admin User » ljchnso_

Property Tax Relief Grant Application

Grant program administered by the lllinois State Board of Education In accordance with 105 ILCS 5/2-3.170. Additional information is available at the Property Tax Relief Grant  :
web page. The field for Amount of Abatement Requested has been prepopulated with the maximum abatement amount possible for your district. You may choose to submit i
that amount, to submit a lesser amount or to not submit this year.

Maximum Possible Tax Abatement @ i

; [ § ‘ 636,214.00 ]
% of Relief Possible as a Grant @
; [ 53.1048960000 [ % }
i
! Amount of Abatement Requested >k
; | $ l 636,214.00 ]
Reset

Submission History

Last Updated Date

Fiscal Year Tax Year 1 Amount Requested Status , Last Updated By

2020 i 2017 i $636,214.00

Submitted ! Leo Johnson 12/4/2019 2:45:06 PM

Whole Child + Whole School * Whole Community

AGENCY INFORMATION W f ACCESSIBILITY PRIVACY POLICY CAREERS AT ISBE






2020-2021

Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2

Calendar

Augqust 2020
8/17-8/18 Teacher Institute Days (No Student Altendance)
8/19 1st Day Student Attendance (Half-Day School Improvement)
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
September 2020
9/7 Day of Nonattendance (Labor Day)
9/23 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
October 2020
10/2 Early Dismissal (Homecoming) HS/MS@2:03 PM GS@2:13
10/8 PM Conferences (Early Dismissal, HS/MS@ 2:03 PM GS@2:13 PM)
10/9 AM Conferences (No Student Attendance)
10/12 Day of Nonatiendance
10/16 End of 1st Quarter
10/21 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
November 2020
11/18 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
11/25-11/27 Thanksgiving Break (No Student Attendance)
December 2020
12/18 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
12/18 End of 2nd Quarter/1st Semester
12/21 - 12/31 Winter Break (No Student Attendance)
January 2021
1/1 Winter Break (No Student Attendance)
1/4 Teacher Institute Day (No Student Attendance)
1/18 Day of Nonattendance (Martin Luther King Day)
1/27 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
February 2021
2/12 Day of Nonattendance (Lincoln's B-Day)
2/15 Day of Nonattendance (President's Day)
2/24 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
March 2021
3/12 End of 3rd Quarter
3/17 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
3/29-3/31 Spring Break (No Student Attendance)
April 2021
4/1-4/2 Spring Break (No Student Attendance)
4/5 Day of Nonattendance
4/21 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
May 2021
5/12 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
5/26 Last Day of Student Attendance (Half Day Teacher Inservice)
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
5/27 Teacher Institute Day (No Student Attendance)
5/28 Emergency Day
June 2021
6/1-6/4 Emergency Days

020

ALUQ 020 ep pe
Su |Mo|Tu|W |Th|Fr|Sa Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr [Sa
1 112(3[41]|5
2 |3|4]15]|6[7]8 6 8|9 [10]11]12
9 10[11]12[13] 14|15 13|14|15|16|17]|18]|19
16 r20(21|22 20| 21|22 24125|26
23 |24|25|26|27|28|29 27128129]30
30 ([3i
October 2020 November 2020
Su [Mo|Tu Su|Mo|Tu| W [Th| Fr |Sa
4 5|6 112]|3|4|5|6]|7
11 13 8 [9[10[11[12]13]14
18 [19]20 15| 16[17 [AA] 19]20] 21
25 [26(27 222324 28
29|30
December 2020 anuary 2021
Su [Mo|Tu|W |Th|Fr|Sa Su[Mo|Tu| W [Th| Fr|Sa
2
1123|4165 3 516|7|18]89
6 7189 |10]11[12] 10| 11]12(13[14| 15|16
13 |[14]|15]|16]17 19| 17 19120|21]|22(23
20 26 24| 25(26|£%]|28[29]30
27 31
February 2021
Su |Mo|Tu|W |Th|Fr|Sa Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr [Sa
1[12]|3|4|[5]|6 1]2[3[4[5]|6
7 8|9 (10|11 13 718|9[10]11 13
14 16[17]18]19]20 14[15[16|f%[ 18] 19] 20
21 |22]|23 A 25|26 27 21|22]123)24|25(26(27
28 I_ 28
Su |Mo|Tu|W |Th|Fr|Sa Su|Mo|Tu| W [Th| Fr |Sa
|3 1
4 6|7]|8[9]10 2(3[4|5|6]|7]|8
11 [12(13|14[15|16]|17 9 [10] 11 & 13]|14|15
18 [19]20[f\ 22| 23] 24 16[17] 18] 19[20]21] 22
25 [26|27[28]|29|30 23| 24| 257 28|29
30( 31 |
0 %’st/Last Day of School
Su [Mo|Tu|W |Th|Fr|[Sa No Student Attendance
112]13|4(5 Half Day School Improvement
6 | 7]18]|9]|10]11[12 PT Conferences/Early Dismiss
13 [14[15[16[17]|18]19 Inst. Day (No Students)
20 |21|22|23]|24[25[26 End of Quarter/Sem.
27 (282930

Adopted 12/16/2019







257

3.31

3.56

3.60

3.68

4.88

4.95

5.35

5.54

5.83

6.24

6.33

Maroa-Forsyth School District Strategic Plan Goals 2019-2020
RANKING (Pacing) ACTIVITY

RESULTS (n=45)

FF#2  Form a representative middle school steering committee to explore the feasibility of constructing a new
middle school building, including but not limited to location, financing options, garnering community input and
support and a timeline for the entire process.

HSP#2 TForm a representative committee (including local government and police) to 1) review current safety,
security and anti-violence measures currently in place, 2) review current best practices and 3) make
recommendations for strengthening all facets of the plan, including facilities, emergency protocols and

prevention measures.

TL#1  Create a District Curriculum Committee to develop a process for analyzing the effectiveness of the
current curriculum and also developing new curriculum. Focus placed on connection to Common Core, vertical
connections/sequence, materials and resources, assessment and interventions for improved achievement.

TL#2 Convene a District Technology Committee to conduct a needs assessment and then recommend
improvements and enhancements in the following areas, including but not limited to: coordination with the new
strategic plan, possible 1:1 computing initiative, integration of technology for engaged learning, and update of
current infrastructure, connectivity capabilities and support systems.

PD#3 Create a plan to provide teachers the time and resources needed to conduct meaningful vertical

articulation in core curriculum areas.
PD#2 Create an integrated professional development plan to support the new long-range technology program.

UNL#2 Conduct an evaluation of current programs and practices used to meet the needs of special education
students and make recommendations for improvements. Place immediate attention on the underperforming

middle school students.

PD#5 Create a comprehensive plan to assure that M-F maintains highest quality, including but not limited to:
recruitment, selection, placement, induction, mentorship, and evaluation.

WC#1 Form a representative committee to explore the feasibility of adding a formal art program to the K-8

curriculum.

FFi#t1  Consistently provide the support, resources and administrative assistance necessary to complete all facets
of the new strategic plan with high quality and fidelity.

PD#1 Review the new 2019-2022 strategic plan and create a comprehensive professional development program
to support it.

HSP#3 Maintain and grow partnerships with parents, the community and the Foundation, with emphasis on
increasing involvement in the schools and creating unity throughout the district.






NV 8€:80-6 6102/2T/L1 ciol

9t'299'2$
000
000

lejol
:sa|qeiedy

‘SIsjsuel] alpn
000 S08YD HOV
9%°299°¢ Jejnbay

junowy unon adA]
Aewnwung Lg)Moag

M o O oM

9t°'z99'z$ [ejol

08'86% S a0ug ‘Hemals 32849 \ 88045 6lL0g/ee/LL
0£°0S.'} ouj ‘salbojouyos | Wod-H 3994 /8048 6L0g/ee/L )

96°ZL¥ r dijlyd ‘esqgsjddy 3oy 980.5 6lL0z/zz/L)

junouly yo9yn aweN adA] juswAed JaquinN 2949 ajeq ¥o9yn
Z asno yiisiod eorely

¥ todAL uny dv — Zz-11-610 :23eq IS0d -— LSYIAd :uny dv

N

19ysibay }oayo dv



NV 8£:80:6 61L02/22/LL ciog

9%°299°2%

0L0SL'L pund Hol - 08

9.°L1l6 Ine=d- 0L

[ejol pung
Z dsno WAsiod eolepy pund Aq frewwing

J9)sibay Yoayo dv



INd ¥€:2¥:21 6102/S/CL

viol

S5y9s'8eL$ ‘ejol

65°L18'e Ainsesi| sy} jo Jusuntedsg SN Jaisuel] Sl 2250000008 6102/9¢/LL
glgeg'ee Anseal] ey} jo usunteda(d 's'N lajsuel] alipy 9250000008 6102/92/LL
£G°/£0°G SU| juswalley siayoes ] lojsuel] alp §250000008 6102/92/L)
0€'¥69°62 waysAs Juswalgey Jeyoes ] Isisuel] SJIM ¥250000008 6L0g/9e/LL
05°/68'9 071 Josuuogue|d Jejsuel] SlM £250000008 6102/92/LL
96'62L'L pund juewainey [ediiunpy sioul]] Jajsuel] SN 2250000008 6102/92/LL
28'.60°CL anusAay jo Juswipedsq sioul|| Jajsuel) alip 1250000008 6102/92/L1
¥6'02¢ Auedwo) sourinsu| )i wogieaq Isjsuel] SIp 0250000008 6L02/9¢/L )
¥ Ll Aueduwiog eouelnsu| a7 wogleaq Jejsuel] SN 6150000008 6102/9¢2/L L
0z'le 8oueINsU| 8417 [BIUoj0D lajsuel] alipp 8150000008 6102/92/11
08°L162E pIelys enig ssoid enig Jejsuel] Sl 1150000008 6102/92/11
09'9L Auedwog soueinssy sl Ajied uesuaury Jsisuel] Sl 9150000008 6L02/92/L L
00ee SHNI T-SH3dON 308UD 86015 6102/9¢/1L
98'2e0‘e sIsyoea | YIASIOS-0Ie b RE ) 16015 6102/92/11
89°LGE Z#ASND YMisiog-eorep 3}o8yo 96045 6102/9¢/L1
62 L¥T ou| swisjsAg pHOMSURI| 0/ UOISSILUWIOD SJUBJSISSY Juspnis 7| 084D S60.S 6L0c/9c/L
8E'6E6'C junooay Buipuads Xa|4 Odd 3¥0eud ¥60.S 6102/9¢/LL
junowy yoaysn awepN adA] juswAed JaquinN %2sy) ayeq yoaysn

Z asno Yihsiod eosely

¥ :adAL uny dv — 92-L1-610Z :2)ed 3S0d —— 6L0Z9ZL] ¥d uny dv

19)s169y ¥oayo dv



Nd v€:2¥-Cl 6L02/S/CL

viocg

GSy9.L°8ELS Ll :[ejol

000 0 :so|qededy

¥e'l8l'zel A" ‘slsjsuel] aJIpn

000 0 josYD HOVY

LZ'216'9 S Ieinbay

Jjunowy junosn adAL

Arewwing 61029211 ¥d

junowy }2ayn awieN adA] juswAhed Jaquinp ¥99y9 ajeq yo9yn
Z asno uihsiod eosep

¥ :adAL uny dv — 92-11-610Z :91eq 350d —— 6L0ZIZLL ¥d :Uny dv

19ys1bay ¥oay9 dv



Nd 01:9%:2 6L0Z/C/C) cio}

08°26% L [ejoL
00°0 0 :so|qeled
00'0 0 sI9jsuel] alp
00’0 0 Sq08YD HOV
08'26 b JfejnBay
junouny junosn adAl
Arewwng zsyoad
08°26% ‘[ejol
08'C6 laydojsiny “Ja|yey dosyp 660.S 6l0g/eo/cl
junouwry ¥93yn sweN adA] juswieyq Jaquinp Yoayo ajed Moayo
Z asno Yiksio eolely ¥ :adA ) uny dv — 20-Z1-610Z :31ed IS0d -— gSMDag uny dv

Jaysibay 3oy dv



INd 0L:9%:2 6102/2/Z] clog

08'Z6$

08¢c6 jineled -0k

lejoL _ pung
Z asno yilsiod eoseyy pung Aq Arewuwing

J9ysibay ooy dv



Nd ve-2¥-2l 6L0cTISITL

Flog
9c'629°'8% ] ‘[ejoL

000 0 :sa|qefedy

[T A R L 'slajsuel] alIpn

000 0 408D HOY

L1 L0S Y S Je|nbay

junouwry juno) adfAL

Arewung ¢s)oag

9£'629°'8% ‘lejol
SZTZTL'Y s20IMIeg pledueqd lajsuel] aIpn 6250000008 61L02/90/Z )
00°06 1o ‘AquBnofiian 38y 0125 6102/90/21
56°065°1L isnu] 3 yueg se|dosd 3osun £0L4S 6102/90/2)
L118Y abejiA Yifslod 3osyD 20115 6102/90/2})
AT BOJEA 1O AND petlile} L0L4S 6102/90/21
co'Lzl'L 1391V 3o8yD 00LLS 610Z/90/Z}
junoury yasys aweN adA] juswAed Jaquinp Joays ajeq jo9ymn
Z asno Yilsiof eose|y

¥ adAL uny dv — 90-Z1L-6L0Z :3)ed 3S0d -— £SHM009 uny dv

J9)sibay YosYyo dv



Wd ¥€:2¥-21 6L0e/S/EL

vioy

L6'E6E"LYLS

glL'zee'el pund aiesipajy / 44N - 08

68'£882 pund uoneuodsuel] - ot

£1'6¥5'01 pun4 soueusjuiEly pue suoleladQ - 0g

vL'8e2'0Z1 uneed- ol

[ejolL pun4
Z asnd Yiisiog eose puny Aq Alewwng

J9ysibay )ooyo dv



Nd 1€:9g:21 6102/LLIC)

v oL
06'/2 Auedwog sjonpold O peliie] GelLls 610Z/91/Z1
00°62S |ooyo2g [enIA stoul]]| pEEle) AV 6L02/9L/2Z}
€8'0vL'e [edlueyoaly sioul]|| EeElle) €2LlS 610Z/9L/Z)
06'¥SG ou| Aiddng 1ui| pEEllie] zeLls 6L0Z/9LIT)
$0°02 89|AI8g pood BunjeoH 33y [ AW:] 6102/9L/Z1
1£°98 Welip ‘desH peElle) 02118 6102/9L/Z}
LOvLy'El OU[ S0JAISS POO UOPIOD pisEllie] 6L1.G 6102/91/ZL
or'ile oU[ OUUBIOS Ul PEle) 8LL.G 610Z/9L/2)
86'729'01 $80In0saY JIONI piellie] LLLIS 6L02/9L/ZL
ZT6SLY 071 ‘'uoisinig se9 - ABIaug MaN uoRe||8)suo) pilile] oLLLG 6L0Z/9L1Z)
81'659°L Auedwo Aiddng [eaibojoig euljoreD 384D GLLiS 6L0Z/9L/EL
00°801 Buiog punoibsjoeg anysng peElle) vLLLG 610Z/9L/Z)
99'/le uoIfiN v syoog pEliie] elLLLS 6102/91/Z1
89°/0.°'L slelsjel\ By ¥olg peEle) ZLLLS 6L02/9L/Z1
00'969'6 spsyalY aaig peEllie) LLLLS 6102/9L/ZL
vleer SjuBynNSuo) ue|d Jeuag pEElie] 0LLLG 6L02/9L/Z)
zZo'ley 12ly peElle) 60L.G 6102/9L/Z)
00°02¥ saolneg % sjonuo) eydly peElle) 80L.S 610Z/91/Z)
01°98¢ Auedwog Bunjeg eydly pillio) 20118 610zZ/9L7ZL
¥y eoy uyor ‘1aksws|yy pEli) " 90LLG 6L0Z/9L/ZL
00'vle OT1 ‘siexoey pue spodsg vay pecllie] GOLLS 6102/9L/Z)
junouwry joa9yon awieN adA] juswAed IaquinN Yo22y9 areq Yo9yo
Z asno uifsiof eosepy

Y :2dAL uny dv — 91-Z1-610Z :23eq 3S0d ~— ¥SHIAF uny dv

J9ysibay )ooyo dv



Nd Le:9g:2l 6L02/LLIC)

plog
v1'620°} 1sded SOAS Juswysaley ¥o3yo ovLIS 6L02/9LIZ)
82°999 seslidiejuz us[INOW aY ¥o8UD S¥LLG 6L02Z/9Lig)
86'6EL'V) suopn|og jiomeN Aentd Pt} 2 AW 6102/91/Z}
¥Z¥20'e swied seld Joeuo e¥LLG 6L0Z/9L/ZL
00°09% Blosddy sigad pills) ZrLls 610z/9L/Z1
9.°66 Aiddngoiny eden ¥oayD (R4W1s] 61L0Z/9L/Z)
009222 PYTJSIIN B jund ‘unelg ‘Aoell Ss|IN plly) 0¥LLS 610Z/9L/C)
GlL'/E6 juswidinbz yisuel) Jsemply 309y 6ELLS 6L0Z/9L/Z)
geehl spieusiy piellie) 8ELLS 6L02/9L/Z)
zeeze uoneiodiod spoo-| a3y ¥oayo LEL1S 610z/9L/T)
00°0S8 ) O ‘seowuag YlomaN DO %0840 9eL.S 610Z/9L/Z}
¥eoy ueag ‘ue peltie] GeLlS 610zZ/9L/Z)
9%'892 [PPIN WAsio4-eoep pLEllTe) veLLS 6102/9L/Z1
00'sS [00yog YBIH YiAsiod-eore|y pilile] €ELLS 6L02/9LiZ)
00°26% pung jseiduw| |0oyds spels YiksioL-eole|y 3oaud ZELLS 6102/9L/2)
19°850'2¥ [e1oads Jeld-uooep ¥93YD LELLS 6L0Z/9L/ZL
18'682 pun4 jsasdwi ybiH 4 - ¥osyo 0£L.S 610Z/9L/Z1
78'168 usjsiy| ‘1sueT Pty 621.S 6102/9L/21
62'022 ou| auoy pecli) AW 6102/91/2L
00°GeL'e d uoposjold il sjonuod uosuyor pillie) 12118 6102/9L/21
00°9%. soueInsu| preqqny r ¥oayo 9z1.8 610z/9L/ZL
junowy ¥oayo sweN adA] juswAed JaquinN ¥29yo ajeq ¥o9yon

Z asno uihsio4 eosepy

Y :2dAL uny dv — 91-Z1-6102 :93ed Isod -— ySMIag :uny dv

193160y ¥o9y9 dv



INd L€:9€:21 6L02/LLIZL

yio¢g

LS IVL'eEL$ 95 ‘[ejol

000 0 :se|qededg

11°0802 L 'slajsuel] alpn

000 0 $Y99YD HOVY

9% 290'LEL gs Jenbay

junowy uno9n adA

Arewwng ysyoagd

IS IPL'EELS J[ejoL

110802 S92IMeS pledyueyg Iajsuel] allpp 0E£S0000008 6L0Z/9L/2CL
8.°09 00 ¥ DB A Wel|Ip prelite] 651G 6L02/9L/2L
98'8¢9 jueg Xap ¥o8yo 8G1.S 6L02/9LIZL
95'212'L SSOJalIN UOZUS A }o3yo LSL.S 6L02/9L/C)
05’12l 1SN ¥osyo 9GL.S 6L0g/9L/ZL
oozcle ues[d vsn pielite] GG1./S 6L0Z/9L/2L
00°0F¥ JU[ sedIAag |IseA\ pajiun o8y ¥S51.S 6L02/9L/eL
00°09 _ swiL piscltte] €GL.LG 6L02/9LEL
00'9L¥ ou] DYAH 8 Bulquinid swioy pk=llfg] 25L.LS 6L02/9L/2)
LS'¥96'S swissAg ssauisng dv.L biello] LGLLS 6L02/9L2)
Sevel SIN ebejuenpy saidels 3o8yo 0s1.1s 6102/9L/2L
00°'+91L suonoadsul S8 pek:liie] 6vL.LS 6L02/9L/CL
00°00%'L sower ‘swwig 3o8uyo 8¥L.S 6102/9L/2)
0S2LV IojAe| g ‘UOYIT ‘Se|oydIN ‘ZHemyas ‘suigqoy bie=llie] PAAWAS 6L02/9LicL
junowy joayo aweN adA] juswAeyq laquinN 323yn ajed ¥o9yn
Z asno yifsiod eolepy ¥ :adAL uny dv — 91-Z1-6102 :2JeQ 1S0d — $SMIAY UNY dY

Jaysibay }oayo dv



Wd L€:9¢-2) 6L02/LLIE)

Piob

IS Ivl'eels$

6.'€99'c pund Jol - 08

00'969'6 pun4 syoslold [enden - g9

6E'¥98'e pun4 uoneyodsuel] - O

Lgesl'Ly pund soueusjule|y pue suoneladQ - 0g

88°0v2'S. Ineleq - ol

[ejolL pung
Z asn? WAsiog eotepy pund Aq Arewwing

J9ysibay Yooy dv






6TOZ/ZT/TT YlAsio4-eoie| eleq [elouBUlY

0l5‘ss$ (woyeq)/sniding
622r9L'ss £06'28e$  295°/6% 0es'o6l'es  965'622% 188'79ES  Z22°L1E$  2LE'BLIS BGO'LISS  660'266% 1s8 02/0€/9 @oueleg pung
(oo0's.2$) IO SJejsues]
000'542% u| siajsuBI]
dx3 (g6z‘029'v1$) (0os'9ss)  (2/9'ss¥s) 0% (roe'sv9s) (/¥0'zees) (225°258%)  (L/S'026'2$) (28e'cee’l$) (eve'ov0'ss)  1se sainjpuadx3y
A9Y  808°G/9YL$ 20LpLLS §95'005% ¥¥6'021$ £15'681% 6£8'89€$ £55'c88% 62¥'69.'cd ¥E9ZIE'LS 822'gLL's$ 158 snuanay
6LL801°6% 009'50E$  0/921$ 985°G/02$ €£86'E8E$  680°828% 162'6828  ©1G'6928  2I181Es$ v12'9L6$ 159 [eq Buiuuibag paypny
0$ 03$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 1s8 sjusuisnipy Ipny
6LL°801°SS 009°50e$ 0L9'21$ 985'6/0°'2$ €86'c8E$  680°'82E$ IS2's82$  v1e'e92$ 2leless vle'oles 158 61/1/L @oueleg pung
STV.LOL Kieges uoyp yseo syoaloig JHINI sues] 124 nzo P3 selewnsy aleq o1
ap Bunjiopm [endeo
06 08 0L 09 0s ot 0e (114 oL pung
006°821$ (uoyag)/sniding
00E°GELSS 000'69€$  008°+E$ 001'021'2¢  008°%12$ 002'/¥¥$  0S¥'262$  008'60L$ 004695  0SH'€86% 158 02/0g/9 8oueleg pung|
(oo0'szes) INQ siajsuei]
000'6.2% u| SI9JSUBL|
dx3 (oog‘gosvLs) (000°0F%) (000'sL¥$) 0% (000'sy9%)  (00¥'092%)  (0s6'G98$)  (008'026'2$) (005192 1$) (0SL0v0'8E)  1se sainypusdx3
ASY  00L°ZE9%L$  002vHL$ 000°00S$  002'8LL$  00S'68+S 000'2Z8$  009'G88% 000'7LL'2$ 00S‘¥LE'LS 00.'690'8% 158 anuansy
00%°900°$ 008'v62% 008'6% 006°1002$ 00£'0/€8  009'Gee$  008'2/2$  009'95e$  002°01S5% 006'c56% Ise 6102/1/. ®oue[eg pund
i SIv10olL Kjaes oyl ysen sjoslold S suel] 129 N2 o p3 186png paidopy
ay Bupjiom [eudeg
06 08 0L 09 0S or (1}:3 0z oL pung

0ZA4 91eQ 01 [EN1OY %3 198png



%T0-  bIS'S- 62r'69L23  00E'66$ 0092018 009'2L8$
0s 000'548% 000'5/2§
%00 96YS- 056665 000'08$ 00£'e8$ 00E'€8%
%Ll OEB'ES 0E8'eEeS 000'61$ 000'5L$ 000'6:$
%T'L9  LLO'ZS £10's$ 00E$ 006$ 00e$
%80~ £26'6S- £40'952'L$
%10~ 998'1$- rEIZIE'LS 00r$ oovs 0ovs
0% 0s
03 0000518
0% 03
%00 0% 000'52$
0$ 0s
%02  08% 080'7$
%L'9y  SL9'LS GLI'sS 007$ 00v$ 00¥$
0s 0$
0$ 0$
%E'0-  195'eS- BEV'EZL' LS
%90 825°9rS 822'oLL'8S  SEL'LS sse'eees §55°19€$
0% 0$
0$ 0%
0% [
%SE  G2IS S2H'SS 00ES
%Vv6e-  29v'9%- 8ES'GLS 00518
060°'£1L$ 060'ZLLS
0/AIQ#  ¥71'LS PrLLS
%L~ 802%- 264'6%
%0 G2L$ SZI'0ES 000'22$
%LL- €62'1$- LOL'ZHES 000'02$
%E'D  SBIS SBL'0LS 000'28 000'6$ 000'L1S
%0'00L- 000" H$- 0s
%y 698~ Le1'62es 000'02$ 000's2$ 000'001L$
%¥'Ll- £60'28$- L0668 000'e$ 000'ES
%8'65- 1688~ £093% 005$
%12 €8%- LIB'ES 00L'LS$ 00L° LS
OAIQE L2l LIS
%G'E  B0S'0S$ BOS'LLF' LS SSBLYLS SS6'L41S S56'271S
0 0$
%00 Ei$- £86'89% 00¥'ES 000'848 009's$
%LE- SOL'ES 562'968 008 008'L$ 008'1$
%OEL  1SPOLS- 671'0LS 0083 00S'E$ 002618
%ETL- V6T PS- 904's2$
%S'0- 6§~ 5663 002$ 004$ 0018
%0'E- 92L'LS- L2558 000'7$ 00068
%6k~ LBE'ES EL0'ESHS 000'2H$ 000°61+$
%6'SHL BBE'LLS 68E'2ES 000'28 0oo'z$ 000'z8
Y%blv- TYEYS- 954'%8 000'LS 000'+$ 000'1S
%S0~ GESS- S8%'6048 000'SL$ 000'51L$
%80~ GBIS- S16'68S
%8'0-  958S- LIS
%e0-  8LE'TIS- 229'661'GS
g 2aualayIg V1oL aunp fep

0092018
00e'e8s

000'6L$
00e$

00vS$

00¥8

S66'9LLS

SSE'LYLS
00E$
00E'LS
000's§
000's$
000'28

000'5}+$

6T0Z/CT/TT
Z40T

0092018 009'sE1L$ 009'981L$ 8£9'98S Ir1'zs9s srL1ZS 851'9e1Ls vo'99.LS 000'v2L'28  TVLOLOE ANNZ
0s [ 0 s 000'5.2$ siajsuell 009208
00€'€8$ 00€'€8S 00E'E8S 1¥8'288 L12ERLLS 0s 0E8'v8$ 669'6.8 000'000°1$ Xe| Saeg U4siod 666L°0E
000'61$ 000'61L$ 000'8E$ 3 190'02$ 505028 930'L2$ 86L'028 000'0€2$ xe| Ayoed jcoyos Aunod £861L°0E
0088 006S 00ES 149% SvLS 7793 8258 €ee$ 000'€$ 1saialu| 0LGL'0E
000'6€S 000'59% FLL'ES L00'657S 0 £64'628 £22'999% 000'952' 1S Anaapueung ZLLL0E
pung saineg 1gag

oors 006'09$ 005'9rLS 88H'eSS 282 LLbS E0L'ELS 556'828 9er'9658 00S'7LE'LS  TV.LOLOZ ANNd
0 0$ 0$ 0$ [ sigjsuel] 091202
000'00L$ 000'05% 08 0% [ 0% 000'051$ ¥S9 LOOE'02
08 0 0% 0% 03 Jaylo S661°02
005'21S 0s 005'21S s 0% 000's2$ Apedeid 0 8[ES 06102
0s o$ 0s 0$ 0s Auadod jo [BUBY 0L6L02
000'LS$ 000°+$ 0618 0$ @S 088'L$ 06% 000'%$ sea4 Juuag Bupied 022102
00¥$ 007 005§ vars 505% £898 6078 2668 005'e$ 1saielu] 0LSL'02
0% [ 0% 08 0% LdddO 0€2L'02
0% 0s$ 0% [ o soxe| o5es7 0ELL'02
000'2%8 000'5%$ EL8'ZS LPL0LPS 08 998'52$ £10'965$ 000'2EL' 1§ Ano7 I WBLND LLLL'OZ
pun4 aauBUSjURY pue suojesadg

§52'002$ SSE'VEYS §59°926$ £E5'L61S 161'82€28  SSY'SELS PL508E$ £86'v20'6$  00£'690'8$  TV.LOL 0L ANN4
08 0$ 0 0% 0% J8jSUBIL WBO LOELLOL
0s$ 0$ 0s 08 08 Jajsuel| uoeuodsueil 0ELLOF
0s 0s 0s 0% 08 JojsuelL yseD Bupuom 0LLLOH
002'e$ 698 0s$ 0s 9588 0 000's8 Bujyole PlROIPAN  LB6Y 0k
s +15'68 0% 0% +25'85 000'22$ 11 8RIL 2EBY 0L
0% 28£'658 08 03 804'L5% 000°004$ v3al 0290k
0% LSt 0 0% 0% 0% Y-01d ¥3Ql 0090k
005'eS 0% s6v'e$ 0 0% 26L'E8 000'0L$ Y-ALBRLL 00¥F'0L
08 005'2$ [ o S29$ 000'0E$ wawanosdw] |00YdS | BRLL HEEOL
000'08 08 865'82$ 0s 0% 601'7ES 0007418 183LL O0EHOL
000'11$ 000'01$ 96'88 0SH'ELS 0s 0% 0s$ 000'0£$ younT [00yos [eiapas 012 0L
s 03 0s 0% [ 000'H$ ARiqr] 666E°0L
000'023 000'02% 0$ 7E6'625 L61'71S 0000288 WRID Hald SOLE'0L
0$ 03 L06'ES 08 0% 000'2L$ PIY P3 S18AUQ 0ZEEOL
0$ 0 £0L$ 0$ 0$ 005' 1§ PIV Younm sald Gl 0SEE0L
002'1$ 0% 08 0% 0% 2158 000'%8 By 9 00/ piy-Ur-SIUBID 002E'0L
LS [ o 0$ 0% 0s$ podg piy-ur-siuesD 00LE0+
SS6'L¥LS SSE'LPLS 596'L¥S S56'£6$ SS6'LY 1S SS6'LPLS SS6'Lv1S 08 000°22%'1S PIY 21815 LOOE0
03 0$ 0% 0$ 0s 0 pag yinoiyl-mold 0002'0+
00¥$ 126'18 501'9% 0L18 868'E$ 881'82$ 000°69% anuaAay ‘s 0061°0%
00S'ES 006$ 008$ 5858 0/8% 089'8 0L+'SES 052'1+$ 000'00L$ SHOOGHIOM, B SHOOGIXAL LL8L'OL
00.'68 00¥'2$ 008°H$ §50'28 BIL'YS 0£0'28 025'8$ SIG'ELS 009'088 s8ad 02LL0L
000'9$ 005'e$ 008'2$ 25e'28 651'98 568'7$ 0% [ 000'0€$ sNuaASY JBIYY LLLLOL
004$ 00L$ [ 1528 Lt 0 0$ 000'4$ NPy :S90IAIBS POC 029104
000'58 000'S$ 000's$ 282'9% 12148 L¥R'ES 52058 0% 000'£5% youn aueD BV EL9LOL
000°£LS 000048 000°HLS 908'91$ £95'128 $02'028 925'71$ 716'S$ 000'951S 1USpMiS :SaolAIaS PoOS  LLSLOM
000'2$ 000'2$ 00028 BLL'YS 869'vS 8LS'ES 68L'%S 598'1$ 000'SLS anuaAay isaail] 0LSL0L
854°1% 0 0§ (i 0% 000'6$ [eiCL UoRINL LLELOL
000°k1$ 000°LLS o$ 152'628 08 8'LS 0LE'51S 000'0+1$ 1ddd0 0E2L0L
002'es 008'%$ sees 098'268 0% 67128 189'LPS 008'06% Ane p3 [eoeds 0vLLOk
00L'%8 00F'+$ 1828 52018 0% £89'28 109'65% 000'E+HHS Ao asea OELLOL
000°202$ 000'52e$ 1¥6'21$ 8EV'E8E'1S 0% 285'eeL 189'LvL'2$ 000'212'S$ S8xXe] [eRUsY OLLLOL
pund uogeanpg

& enuaney
Aeniqagy ‘Kenuer  sequiedeg JOQWOAON Jeqojpg  Jequeydes  jsnbny ~ hmp SIVLOL R

0ZA4 suoioafold mojd ysed



+0'290°6$ 615'4¥5'68 ¥6E'€£0°9% +99'911'98 BEC'BLO'LS ©10'269'L$ $8L'8L9' LS 656'G68'L$ £75'60P'8S BLT2VLS §52'968'83 29460163
Ste2'5e9s 02.'019% ¥65'9658 S98'6.5% 0+5'285% 12'099% GBE'18SE 091'65+S 952'£20'L$- eLv'Ges S51'657' LS 296'2LL'S$
B6L'9EF'PS  BBL'9E6'¥S  66L'96S'SS  66L'968'SS  B6L'0EF'9S  BBL'9E0'LS  6BL'9E0'LS  BBL'9EY'ZS  66L'GEV'SS  BBL'9EY'LS  BEL'OEY'.S  66.'966'€S
000'005$ 000'008%$ 000°00€% 000'009$ 000'009% 0 000'00%$ 000'000'2$
SeHLLYS S2L'18E$ 624'806$ 526'81E$ 529'09€$ 62'c883 528'008% +6E'BEES L9666’ 23l'vies 528'5698 02£'962'5S
000'000'2$ 000'00S'€$
S80'1ES'YS  095'9L0'SS  PEP'ZPS'SS  S01'¢88'sS 08c'88b'9S  SS0'99L'Z$  S2T'/80'Z8  000'S9E’lS  veS'S/B'YS  ELELE6'9S  §62'S9E'sS 208'825°8S
aunp ey judy yasep Aenigqag fenuep Jaquiasaq J3qWanoN lagojag Jaquaydas isnBny Amnp
015'55% =lals
862'029'%1S IYLOL
%80~ B6Y'LLLS: 862'029'71S  009'206$ 009'2068 000'252'LS  009'h26S 00E'8E0'LS  009'+08S 008'820'LS  626'158S 060'2S0'ES  SOH'B0L'LS LEE'606S E6Y'E6L' 1S
86V LLIS- =(@)s pung
%08 002'€$ 008'9E$ 000's$ 000's$ 000'71LS 000'2$ 000'2$ 000'2$ 000'9$ 0$ 0083 0% 0s 0s
%Ly B2E'6LS 2.9'G5vS 000°002% 000°'0€$ 000'G1L$ 000'SL$ 000°0€% 000'0L$ 000°02% 9./2% €878 £90'ELS $/9'98 2BLOLLS
0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0%
%20 660+ L06'€79$ 000'0L$ 000'0+S 000'082$ 000'28 000'04$ 000'02$ 000'02$ 508'0%$ 180'28 292'9eLs €62'018 85Y'£6$
%Gl L¥Y' LIS 1¥0'2EES 009'22$ 008'228 009'22$ 009'£2% 009'22$ 008'£2$ 009'22$ ¥ 0e$ 559'828 058'22$ +62' 428 ¥e9'¥2$
%0k EL£'8% £15'1588 000°'05$ 000'53% 000's5$ 000°05$ 000°'09% 000'59% 000'09% 061'65% 821'258 Q08'zrS 852'852% L0L'vES
%00 622 145'026'23 aor'sies 00£'02% 08 VE6'2BE' LS 8E5'L0L$ 0% 08
%G L88'LI%- LBE'EEE'LS 000'04LS 000°088 000'54$ 000088 000'88% 000°08% 000'56$ 682948 £1G'1ELS ZES'PLLS LLO'SELS £€5'992%
%00  E6L$- EVE'010'8S 000°'005% 000'069% 000'0£5% 000°0%L$ 000'008% 000'009% 000'058% S6¥'¥9% 20L'vies 950'2L9% 00€'04v8 68£'659%
- o8 B08'5C9'7IS *paya-ssoI) T
%E0  BOL'BES 808'SL9'7LS  SETHLMKS S2L'1BES 62.'806% 526'816S 529'09e$ 52+'€68S 528'008% 76£'8££8 L9E'666'ES  22H'¥L2S 528'6698 02.'962'S$
%10~ L6S- £0LPLLS 08 0L$ 08 o8 018 0LEtS 0.0°'s$ LEVS SEZ'IYS 8ri$ 80828 9.9'65$
%L'0  BSLS 65L'LS 0.8 0% 08 0% 0.8 0/% 0% SSIS LIS 8rLs 121$ LS
% 0- 952%- YrE'ELLS 00E'¥S 000's$ 1828 SL0'1¥8 0% 28928 109'65%
%L0 5958 595'0058 002$ 0028 00zs$ 00z$ 002$ 000°51S 00E'52S £2L'1S 965°1818 sors SETTLS SrI'Egzs
%908  Z19'IS 2I9'ES 002$ 0028 0028 002$ 0028 0028 00ES 2893 25§ S9¥s$ SBES 1528
%20~ 8v0'L%- 266'06¢% 008'%18 000'52% L¥2'Ls 2LLLBLS 03 058°1LS 686'292%
%ET trLZS 6'021S 0058 005$ 005% 005$ 005% 00z's$ 000'6$ See'Ls 1zz'ers £LO'LS v2ZS'ES 251098
s 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
%029 LOL'ES LoL'e$ 0053 00S$ 005 005$ 005% 005$ 005$ ¥50'HS EI4NE ELO'IS 2688 155%
%E'0-  95€8- YHeZHLS 00£'%$ 005'%$ 182$ SL0'1¥$ 08 £89'28 L09'658
%00 EIS £15'6808 ook'‘ges 001888 00L'8E8 00L‘8e$ 001958 ooL'‘ges 004928 0518 68808 08L'LtS £68'2S oL LS
%00 ObkS orL'ors 000'8ES 000'8ES 000'BES 000'8€$ 000'8E$ 000'88$ 000948 0$ 0EL'0%8 2E9'LES 0LL'2¢8 800° 173
%00 0% 000818 000'8L$ 0g 03 08 [ 03
%G8 LZHS- ELE'LS 00Ls 0018 00Ls 001$ 0o0Ls 00L$ 004§ 051S 6518 padty vei$ £6%
%80~ LIL'ES- 6E8'89ES 00E$ 00es$ = 00£$ 00E$ 000'PLS 00£'6$ L5V1L8 v98'9gL$ 5258 852'6$ SE6'GHLS
%008 00028 00S'tS 00ES 00€$ ooes 0oes 00ES 00e$ 0oes vESS 5958 5e5$ Lrrs SEES
%00 0% 005't$ 08 00S'+$ 0% 0% 0%
%40~ 95’18 9E¥'962S 000'+1$ 000'9$ 965 786'98% s 889's$ 881'921$
%82 L6S'ES £0¥'9Z1S 00£'2$ 000'e$ 8268 SER'LPS s s21'eS 2Ir'598
%20~ Ip0'Zs- £55'E885 00L'L6S 002$ v00'OLLS 00Z$ 00z$ 06'SLLS 00£°02$ veg'LS 158'v9LS sers L2r'6L8 8v2'6828
%L'0- P95 9£0'96% 00£'€28 ¥61'LeS v6L'L2% 0 0% 8re'sls 0%
%00 b§§- 67£'2828 008'£98 0L¥'28$ 0L+'28$ 0$ 0% 626'6v8 o
0% 000'0S$ 000°'05$ s 08 08 ot}
7658 ¥65$ 0§ 0$ 03 668
0% s 0% 0$ 0% 0%
%992 86.S BEL'ES 0028 002% ooegs 002%$ 002 00€$ 00ES 605% 855% S8t$ BBES 8res
08 002$ 00z$ 0$ 03 0§ 08
005$- 0% 0% 0s 0$ 0
08 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 08
s 0s 0$ 0% 0% 0%
s 0% 0s 0$ 0% 0%
%30~ $28'2$- 9.5'05v8 000'94$ 000'028 EANE] 662'%91$ 0$ 9rL'0LS sov'sees

0TAd suoida[oid moj4 ysed

&r0Z/CT/2T

[4k4
spung [0
S£L'690°LS g5 NosS asuejeg
66L'966'CS  BSd soueleg
Isjsuel) §SS 0} Jajsuel]
gSS 0} enuansy
gSd ol Jajsue.|
sasuejeg payalold
SLS'SIY'YS aguejeg Buiuuibag
008'805'vi$ = sednijpuedxg 1o11sia
ooo‘ovs fejes g aid 06
000'5L7$ Mol 08
0% yseq Buppiopy 02
000'G%9% sioaloid [endes 09
oo¥'092% 995 208 ¥ JdWI 0s
056'598$ uopeuodsuell  Of
008'026'2% ooueS1qed  0F
005'192'L$ pUNdNT O 02
051'0%0'8% pundps 0L
TR 2 By ot i ‘\mn:._«_mn_‘mnmmm! e
00£'2E9'VLS = anua. Puisia
002'vLLS V101l 06 NN
000'LS Jsaial| 015106
00Z'ELIS Ans JA WBLND BLLL'OB

pund Alajes g uoguaaaid a4
000'005% YLOL 08 ANNd

000'2$ isaiaul 0L5H08
000'86%5 AAST A JUBLND OZLL0E
pung Jo)
00Z'BLLS IYLOL 0L ANNd
08 Plog spuog 0124°0L
000's$ 1sa.8U| OLGL'0L
002'SHLS Ana7aAu0uND SLLL'OL
pund ysen Bupjiop
005'680$ IV.LOL 09 ANN4
000°0L7$ xe] Ajioed [ooyog Auncd €861°09
000'848 anuanay 4IL 096409
005'1S 1sameUl 015109

pung sjosloid [euded
0002489 TIV.LOL 0S5 ANN4

005'2$ iseJelu] 0LSL0S
00S'H$ 1dddO 0eeh0s
000'8€28 An7 1n00g 208 0SLL'0S
000'0ELS AnoT JA WBLND L5 LLLOS

pung Aunosg [e10os 7 JHNI
009's88$ IV¥LOL Or aNNd

004'98% p3 [eoads OLSE0F
00¥'282% |euopeaop/enBey Q0SEOF
000058 VSO LOoEOY
0% anuaAey JeYi0 B66L0Y
0% suolieuog 026L°0%
000'e$ S8l OLSLO¥
002% alealld 15994 uojjeuodsuell £y L 0%
0058 5834 UojielodsuRL] LLyLOY
0% 1¥ddo oezior
08 SOXeL JSUYI0 06LLOF
0% Xe| 8ses 0ELL'O¥
00+'E5YS Araia0LND ELLLOY

pund uopeyodsues]






2020-2021 Course Description Guide Updates

The 2019-20 Course Description Guide can be found at
https://docs.google.com/document/d/17cW7R1a8i8_kmT8Ko2I9T7ccN1V6FYZDUu
YFipGCan0/edit

Additions

Transfer Academy

Richland Transfer Academy is available for juniors and seniors in high school who want to earn
llinois Articulation Initiative (IAl) General Education Core Curriculum (GECC) college credits that
count toward a college transfer degree and high school credits. Students attend Richland % day
(taking 9-11 credit hours per semester, typically 3 courses) and attend their MFHS 7 day.

If a student is looking at a private or out-of-state university, the student should check with that
institution to assure the credits will transfer appropriately. ALL CLASSES MAY NOT TRANSFER
TO THE COLLEGE OF YOUR CHOICE.

lllinois Students participating in Richland dual-credit courses will be evaluated as college
students and are expected to follow the rules and regulations of Richland Community College.
All students, will abide by Richland’s Student Rights and Responsibilities as found in the
Student Handbook, which can be found at
http://www.richland.edu/system/files/info/student rights.pdf

Heartland Technical Academy

Students who experience the Tech Academy have an opportunity to learn specific technical
skills as well as proper employment behaviors and positive work ethic characteristics. Students
at the Tech Academy have access to a technology-enriched curriculum, taught by a highly
competent staff, using state of the art equipment. Nearly all of our programs offer college
credit through Richland Community College.

Heartland Technical Academy is dedicated to providing quality, hands-on educational
experiences that build technical skills and instill work ethics that prepare students for college
and career success. The administration and staff of the Tech Academy are committed to
providing ways for students to transition successfully into education and career opportunities
after high school. To meet this commitment we will:

e Create challenging, dynamic programs of study that will bring the classroom, workplace,
and community together for the benefit of the students.

e Provide relevant curriculum and appropriate resources to meet the needs of our diverse
student population.

e Continuously improve teaching and technology, while creating partnerships to benefit



students.

Please visit the HTA website to learn more about the programs they offer, http://www.tech-
academy.org/. Juniors and Seniors interested in attending should obtain an application through
the Guidance Counselor's office.

CEO Program

In the Central lllinois CEO program, students will visit area businesses 2-3 times per week. This
model is non-traditional and meets off campus at different locations Monday thru Friday 7:30-
9:00 am. The students will learn from guest speakers, participate in a class business, write
business plans, and start and operate their own businesses. Business concepts learned through
the experiential CEO class are critical; the 21st century skills of problem-solving, teamwork, self-
motivation, responsibility, higher-order thinking, communication, and inquiry are at the heart
of a student’s development throughout the course.

This program is open to senior students who are hard working, trustworthy and on track to
graduate. To enroll in the class please visit our website: www.centralillinosceo.com to begin
the online application process. The class is limited to 20 students. Students earn 2 credits for

the CEO program.

Updates - All updates are italicized followed by old description

AP U.S. History - The objective of this course is to increase the student'’s understanding of
United States history with the goal of having each student pass the AP Examination. The course
is divided into two semesters, Discovery through Reconstruction and The Gilded Age to the
present. The areas of concentration include historical, political and economic history coupled
with an intense study of cultural and intellectual institutions and their development. These areas
will be studied from a variety of perspectives with the hope of providing a balanced view of
history. This course is taught at a rigorous collegiate level. The major difference between a
regular high school and college history course is the amount of reading and depth of focus.
Moreover, the AP curriculum stresses higher order thinking skills within a rigorous academic
context. Thus, the student will be required frequently to analyze, synthesize, and evaluate
primary and secondary historical sources in addition to memorizing, comprehending, and
applying facts. Students are required to take the National AP U.S. History exam in May when
they register for this course. Students will pay for the exam in the high school office prior to
December 1st.

Prerequisite: Students must complete World History with an A and Advanced English | with a B
or better, or World History, English I, and English Il with an A in all courses, or World History,
English I with an A in all courses, and taking Advanced English Il next year.



AP U.S. History- This course is a full-year introductory college course in the United States'
history, which covers early colonization to the Clinton Years. The course will provide students
with the analytical and informational understandings to arrive at a conclusion, and to then
express that conclusion in essay form. Students also assess historical materials and then apply
those materials to the reach original conclusions. Students are required to take the National
AP U.S. History exam in May when they register for this course. Students will pay for the
exam in the high school office prior to December 1%

Prerequisite: Students must complete World History and Advanced English | with a B or better
in both courses, or World History, English |, and English 1l with a B or better in all courses, or
World History, English | with B or better, and taking Advanced English Il next year.






MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt
Counties, Illinois, held at the Maroa-Forsyth High School, 601
Washington Street, Maroa, Illinois, in said School District at 6:30
o’clock P.M., on the 16th day of December, 2019.

% * *
The meeting was called to order by the President and upon the roll being called,

Lindsey Wise, the President, and the following members were physically present at said location:

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of
Education in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of

Education to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No member was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference.
The following members were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner

or to any extent whatsoever:

The President announced that the Board of Education would next consider the adoption
of a resolution providing for and requiring the submission of the proposition of issuing School
Building Bonds to the voters of the District at the general primary election to be held on

March 17, 2020.

Whereupon Member presented and the Secretary read by title a

resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Education

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy:



RESOLUTION providing for and requiring the submission of the
proposition of issuing School Building Bonds to the voters of
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt
Counties, Illinois, at the general primary election to be held on the
17th day of March, 2020.

* * *

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “School Board”) of Community Unit School
District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois (the “District”), has considered the
existing school facilities and the imprbvements and extensions necessary to be made thereto in
order that the same will adequately serve the educational needs of the District; and

WHEREAS, the School Board does hereby find and determine that it is necessary and in the
best interests of the District that the School Board be authorized to build and equip a new middle
school building on the existing MaroaForsyth Middle School site, demolish the existing Maroa-
Forsyth Middle School Building, alter, repair and equip the Maroa-Forsyth High School Building
and improve school sites (the “Project”) at an estimated cost of $33,000,000; and

WHEREAS, the School Board does hereby find and determine that the Project is needed to
provide a quality educational program; and

WHEREAS, there are insufficient funds on hand and available to pay the costs of the
Project; and

WHEREAS, before the School Board can provide the Project and borrow money and issue
bonds for such purpose, a proposition therefor (the “Proposition”) must be submitted to the
voters of the District and be approved by a majority of the voters of the District voting on such
proposition at an election to be held in and for the District; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed advisable, necessary and in the best interests of the District that
the Proposition be submitted to the voters of the District at an election to be held and conducted

in accordance with the general election law:



NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The School Board hereby finds that all of the
recitals contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does
incorporate them into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Need for Project. 1t is necessary and in the best interests of the District that
the School Board be authorized to provide the Project, and that it is necessary and in the best
interests of the District that money be borrowed and in evidence thereof bonds of the District be
issued therefor to the amount of $33,000,000.

Section 3. Submission to Voters. The Proposition shall be submitted to the voters of
the District in accordance with the general election law at the general primary election to be held
on Tuesday, the 17th day of March, 2020, between the hours of 6:00 o’clock A.M. and 7:00
o’clock P.M. on said day (the “Election”).

Section 4. Voting Precincts and Polling Places. The Election shall be held in the
voting precincts and at the polling places established by the County Boards (i:he “County
Boards”) of The Counties of Macon and DeWitt, Illinois (the “Counties”), for voters of the
District at the Election.

Section 5. Election Notice. The County Clerks of the Counties (the “County Clerks”)
shall each give notice of the Election (the “Notice”), in accordance with the general election law
by (i) publishing the Notice once not more than 60 nor less than 10 days prior to the date of the
Election in a local, community newspaper having general circulation in the District, and
(ii) posting a copy of the Notice at least 10 days before the date of the Election at their respective

principal office.



Section 6.  Local Notice. The Secretary of the School Board shall post a copy of the
Notice at the principal office of the District.

Section 7. Newspaper of General Circulation. It is hereby found and determined that
the Herald & Review is a local, community newspaper having general circulation in the District
as required by Section 125 of the Election Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the
“Election Code™).

Section 8.  Form of Notice. The Notice shall appear over the name or title of the
respective County Clerk and shall be substantially in the following form:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at the general primary election to be held on Tuesday, the
17th day of March, 2020, the following proposition will be submitted to the voters of
Maroa Forsyth Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties,
Illinois:

Shall the Board of Education of Maroa Forsyth Community Unit
School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois,
build and equip a new middle school building on the existing
MaroaForsyth Middle School site, demolish the existing Maroa-
Forsyth Middle School Building, alter, repair and equip the Maroa-
Forsyth High School Building, improve school sites and issue
bonds of said School District to the amount of $33,000,000 for the
purpose of paying the costs thereof?

The polls at the election will be open at 6:00 o’clock A.M. and will continue to be open
until 7:00 o’clock P.M. of that day.

Dated this day of , 2020.

County Clerk, The County of
, Illinois

Section 9.  Form of Ballot. The ballot to be used at the Election shall be in

substantially the following form, with such necessary alterations, changes, deletions and

4



insertions as may be required by Articles 24A, 24B or 24C of the Election Code if an electronic,

mechanical or electric voting system is used at the Election:
(Face of Ballot)
OFFICIAL BALLOT

PROPOSITION TO ISSUE $33,000,000 SCHOOL BUILDING BONDS

(INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: Mark a cross
(X) in the space opposite the word
indicating the way you desire to vote.)

Shall the Board of Education of Maroa Forsyth
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon
and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, build and equip a new
middle school building on the existing MaroaForsyth
Middle School site, demolish the existing Maroa-
Forsyth Middle School Building, alter, repair and
equip the Maroa-Forsyth High School Building, NO
improve school sites and issue bonds of said School
District to the amount of $33,000,000 for the purpose
of paying the costs thereof?




(Back of Paper Ballot)
OFFICIAL BALLOT

Official ballot for voting on the proposition to issue School
Building Bonds of Maroa Forsyth Community Unit School District
Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, at the general
primary election held on March 17, 2020,

Precinct Number:

Polling Place:

(Facsimile Signature)

County Clerk, The County of
, [1linois




Section 10.  Election Judges. The Election shall be conducted by the election judges
appointed by the County Boards to act in the precincts at which said proposition will be
submitted to the voters of the District.

Section 11.  Filing of Resolution. After the adoption hereof and not less than 68 days
prior to the date of the Election, the Secretary of the School Board shall certify a copy hereof to
the County Clerks in order that the proposition set forth herein may be submitted to the voters of
the District at the Election.

Section 12.  Canvass of Election. The Election shall be held and conducted and the
returns thereof duly canvassed, all in the manner and time as provided by the general election
law.

Section 13.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 14.  Repealer and Effective Date. All resolutions and parts of resolutions in
conflict herewith be and the same are hereby repealed, and that this Resolution be in full force
and effect forthwith upon its adoption.

Adopted December 16, 2019.

President, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education



Member moved and Member

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote
upon the motion to adopt said resolution.

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AYE:

The following members voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted and did
sign and approve the same in open meeting and did direct the Secretary to record the same in the
records of the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and
DeWitt Counties, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Education



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) ss
COUNTY OF MACON )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and
DeWitt Counties, Tllinois (the “District”’), and that as such official I am the keeper of the records
and files of the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete transcript of that portion
of the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 16th day of December, 2019, insofar as
the same relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for and requiring the submission of the
proposition of issuing School Building Bonds to the voters of
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt
Counties, Illinois, at the general primary election to be held on the
17th day of March, 2020.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the
Board at least 72 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at least one copy of said
agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 72-hour period preceding
said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached
hereto as Exhibit A, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, the School Code of the
State of Illinois, as amended, and the Election Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that
the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Codes and with all of the
procedural rules of the Board.

I do further certify that the geographic or common name of the District by which the
District is commonly known and referred to is Maroa Forsyth Community Unit School District
Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois.

There is hereby certified to the County Clerks of The Counties of Macon and DeWitt,
Ilinois, for submitting to the voters of the District at the general primary election to be held on
the 17th day of March, 2020, the proposition set forth in said resolution, which said resolution
was duly adopted by the Board on the 16th day of December, 2019.

9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature, this 16th day of December,
2019.

Secretary, Board of Education

-10-



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF MACON )

FILING CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Macon, Illinois (the “County”), and as such official I do further certify as
follows:

1. That on the day of , 20, there was filed in my office a

duly certified copy of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for and requiring the submission of the
proposition of issuing School Building Bonds to the voters of
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt
Counties, Illinois, at the general primary election to be held on the
17th day of March, 2020.

duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 2,
Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, on the 16th day of December, 2019, and that the
same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.

2. That included in the certification of said resolution were the form of public
question (the “Question”) to be placed on the ballot at the general primary election to be
held on the 17th day of March, 2020 (the “Election”), and the date on which the
Question was initiated by the adoption of said resolution.

3. That the Question will be submitted to the voters of the District at the
Election.

4, That notice that the Question will be submitted to the voters of the District
at the Election (the “Notice”), will be given as required by Section 125 of the Election
Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, by (a) publishing the Notice once not more than

60 nor less than 10 days prior to the date of the Election in a local, community newspaper

iy



having general circulation in the District, and (b) posting a copy of the Notice at my
principal office at least 10 days before the date of the Election, as set forth in Section 5 of
said resolution, and that the Notice will be‘ substantially in the form set forth in Section 8
of said resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the County,

this day of ,20

(SEAL)

County Clerk, The County of Macon,
Illinois

-12-



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DEWITT )

FILING CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that T am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of DeWitt, Illinois (the “County”), and as such official I do further certify as
follows:

1. That on the day of ,20 _, there was filed in my office a

duly certified copy of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for and requiring the submission of the
proposition of issuing School Building Bonds to the voters of
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt
Counties, Illinois, at the general primary election to be held on the
17th day of March, 2020.

duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 2,
Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, on the 16th day of December, 2019, and that the
same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.

2. That included in the certification of said resolution were the form of public
question (the “Question ™) to be placed on the ballot at the general primary election to be
held on the 17th day of March, 2020 (the “Election”), and the date on which the
Question was initiated by the adoption of said resolution.

3. That the Question will be submitted to the voters of the District at the
Election.

4, That notice that the Question will be submitted to the voters of the District
at the Election (the “Notice”), will be given as required by Section 125 of the Election
Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, by (a) publishing the Notice once not more than

60 nor less than 10 days prior to the date of the Election in a local, community newspaper

13-



this day of , 20

(SEAL)

having general circulation in the District, and (b) posting a copy of the Notice at my
principal office at least 10 days before the date of the Election, as set forth in Section 5 of
said resolution, and that the Notice will be substantially in the form set forth in Section 8

of said resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the County,

County Clerk, The County of DeWiit,
Illinois

-14-






Kyle W. Harding 111 West Monroe Street
Chapman and Cutler LLP Partner Chicago, llinols 60603
Attorneys at Law - Focused on Finance® ‘ T 312.845.3278
F 312.516.3278

harding@chapman.com

December 10,2019

Dr. John Ahlemeyer
Superintendent
Maroa-Forsyth CUSD 2
641 East Shafer Street
Forsyth, Illinois 62535

Re: Community Unit School District Number 2
Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois (the “District™)
School Building Bond Referendum

Dear John:

In accordance with your request, we prepared and are enclosing a suggested form of
Election Resolution for the above-referenced matter. In that regard, we call your attention to the
following election procedures:

L. We understand that the Election Resolution will be considered by the Board of
Education on December 16, 2019. Please have four (4) copies of the Election Resolution signed
at the Board meeting. Please keep one original Election Resolution for your records, and
forward to us one original of the Election Resolution and the Certified Minutes in the form
enclosed showing the adoption thereof.

2, One certified copy of the Election Resolution must be filed with each County
Clerk on or before Thursday, January 9, 2020.

3. Notice of the proposition to be submitted at the election (the “Notice”), must be
published by the County Clerks not earlier than Friday, January 17, 2020, and not after Saturday,
March 7, 2020, in a newspaper having general circulation in the District. We strongly suggest
that you make certain that the publication of the Notice is made in an accurate and a timely
manner.

4, The Notice must also be posted not later than Saturday, March 7, 2020, at the
principal office of each County Clerk.

o8 The Notice must also be posted not later than Saturday, March 7, 2020, at the
principal office of the District.

6. Please note that the Notice referred to in the preceding paragraphs of this letter
must be in the form set forth in Section 8 of the Election Resolution.

Charlotte  Chicago New York  Salt Lake City  San Francisco  Washington, DC



Chapman and Cutler LLp

Dr. John Ahlemeyer
December 10, 2019
Page 2

7. The wording of the Official Ballot (the “Ballot”) is set forth in Section 9 of the
Election Resolution; the Ballot must be prepared by the County Clerks in accordance with the
Election Code. We suggest that you check with the County Clerks to make certain that the
Ballot is prepared with the correct wording.

8. We would be pleased to review proofs of the Notice and Ballot prior to
publication or printing. Please feel free to forward them to us by facsimile or email.

2. The results of the election must be canvassed by the Macon County Clerk within
21 days after the election. The Macon County Clerk will then transmit a signed copy or original
duplicate of the completed abstract of votes and proclamation of results by facsimile, email or
other electronic means to the DeWitt County Clerk and the State Board of Elections.

We look forward to continuing to work with you on this matter. Please do not hesitate to
contact us with any questions that you might have.

Very truly yours,

CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP

Kyle W. Harding
KWH:jmt

e Mr. Kevin Heid
Ms. Melissa Seeborg



